Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 12:12 PM

To: 'russell@wesco.us.com’; 'don@wesco.us.com'
Cc: '‘OLearyP@wsdot.wa.gov'

Subject: RE: SI-13-00002 Wesco Sign Permit

Hold that thought I have a bad address on the approval letter.. wait one.

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 12:09 PM
To: russell@wesco.us.com; don@wesco.us.com
Cc: OLearyP@wsdot.wa.gov

Subject: SI-13-00002 Wesco Sign Permit

Russell,

Please see the attached file for your conditional sign approval. Be certain to review both comment letters
from the DOT to ensure compliance with their requirements. A hard copy of the approval letter along
with the three comment letters has been sent via US Mail.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08026

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-9335-8274




